
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

August 29, 2016 

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics 

Place in Docket File No. 160173-EI 

Please place the attached documentation in the referenced docket file. 

Thank you. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Sevini, 

Triplett, Dianne < Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com> 
Friday, August 26, 2016 9:52 AM 
Sevini Guffey; Bernier, Matt 
Elisabeth Draper; Triplett, Dianne 
RE: Docket No. 160173-EI: Follow-up Question to Response 

I confirm that, if the current petition is approved, we will make some sort of request on or before October 17, 2019 to 
provide an update on the status of this rider (basically one of the choices you outline below). 

Thanks, 
Dianne 

From: Sevini Guffey [mailto:sguffey@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 8:56AM 
To: Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matt 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160173-EI: Follow-up Question to Response 

Dianne: 

In the response to Question 9 of Staff's First Data Request, the company states that it is unknown at this time if the 
Riders will be made permanent after October 17, 2019. 
Could you please confirm that, if this current petition is approved, would the company make a request to the 
Commission on or before October 17, 2019 to (1) continue the riders as is, (2) continue the riders with modifications 
based on experience/lessons learned, or (3) discontinue the riders. 

Thanks 
Sevini 

From: Triplett, Dianne [mailto:Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2016 11:57 AM 
To: Sevini Guffey; Bernier, Matt 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper; Tibbetts, Arlene; Bryant, Destiny 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160173-EI: Follow-up Question to Response 

Hi Sevini, 

We currently have six separate accepted ED Rider applications (one EDR-1 applicant and five ED-1 applicants). 

The single EDR-1 applicant expects to meet the minimum threshold for service by September 2016. This customer is in 
the process of ramping up their new operation and requested that we begin their discount in September 2016. 

The five ED-1 applicants consist of four customers that are ramping up their new operations (installing equipment, 
increasing their product output and/or adding more shifts/increasing their hours of operation). These customers are 
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recent announcements and are all in their new facility but have not yet met the minimum ED-1 kW demand and/or load 
factor thresholds. The fifth ED-1 applicant has yet to construct their building. Our best estimate for when they might 
begin receiving the ED-1 discount is September 2017, but this may change depending on their construction progress. 

Thanks and please let me know if you have any additional questions. 

Dianne 

From: Sevini Guffey [mailto:sguffey@psc.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2016 8:59AM 
To: Triplett, Dianne; Bernier, Matt 
Cc: Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: Docket No. 160173-EI: Follow-up Question to Response 

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO _NOT open 
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected 
email. *** 
Dianne/Matt: 

In DEF's response to Question 1 to Staffs First Data Request, the company states that the six enrolled customers under 
the ED-1 and EDR-1 riders are not yet ready to commence their respective discounts. The response to Question 2 states 
that the company expects two customers to commence billing within the next two months. Please explain the status of 
the other four customers who are not ready to commence billing yet and explain under what circumstances customers 
would be taking service already, but are not ready to commence billing under the riders? Are they in the process of 
constructing a building and hiring employees? 

Thanks 
Sevini 
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